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From: @arts.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 2:09 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Updated JK figures [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 6:31 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: Updated JK figures [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

DLM Only 
For-Official-Use-Only

Hey   

Please find a sentence below re the data you requested. 

As at 19 August, $336.2 million in payments have been received by eligible JobKeeper organisations in the 
Creative and Performing Arts subdivision. These organisations cover over 28,000 employees and eligible 
business participants. 

Thanks 

  

Adviser 
Office of the Treasurer
The Hon. Josh Frydenberg MP
Parliament House, Canberra

@treasury.gov.au

DLM Only 
For-Official-Use-Only

From: @arts.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 3:36 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Updated JK figures [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi   

For QTBs and for , we’ve asked our Department to work with yours to get updated JobKeeper figures for 
the arts. Treasury has advised that rather than giving to our Department, their process is to give this to your office. 
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When they send it to you, would it be possible for you to send to me so that we can let the PMO know and update 
the QTBs?  

Thanks 

  

Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP 
Minister for Communications, Cyber Safety and the Arts 

Suite MG.48 | Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 | 02 6277 7480 
Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices | 1 Bligh Street | Sydney NSW 2000 | 02 8289 9930  

M:  

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. I recognise and 
respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. I pay my respect to Elders past and present 
and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

For Official Use Only

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)  
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized  
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the  
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all  
copies of the original message.  

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential 
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the 
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
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Subject: FW: For information [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 10:48 AM 
To:   
Subject: For information [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

JobKeeper  

As at 10 November, around $558 million in JobKeeper payments have been received by approximately 20,000 
eligible JobKeeper organisations in the Creative and Performing Arts subdivision for the first phase of JobKeeper. 
These organisations cover over 28,000 employees and eligible business participants. 

Adviser 
Office of the Treasurer
The Hon. Josh Frydenberg MP
Parliament House, Canberra

treasury.gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 2:07 PM

To:

Subject: FW: ARTS SECTOR - Departmental request for JobKeeper  data for 

QTBs [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Classified by @TREASURY.GOV.AU

From:   
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 6:31 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: ARTS SECTOR - Departmental request for JobKeeper  data for QTBs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks   
OFFICIAL 

Classified by TREASURY.GOV.AU

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:45 PM 
To: @arts.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: ARTS SECTOR - Departmental request for JobKeeper  data for QTBs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

FYI. 
OFFICIAL

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:41 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  

TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  

@treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  
< TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  
< @treasury.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ARTS SECTOR - Departmental request for JobKeeper data for QTBs [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL

Hi  

As discussed, confirming that we will request updated data on both JobKeeper  for the Creative 
and Performing Arts subdivision and provide later this week.  

  

Cheers 

 
A/g Manager  
______________________________________________________ 
Governance and Reporting Team 
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JobKeeper Division 
Treasury 

@treasury.gov.au
www.treasury.gov.au
Follow us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our 
respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 

----

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
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